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Dear Dt Knapman

Re: Norma Windsor  DOB Code Al
i Code A i

Mrs Windsor was placed directly onto our waiting list for cardiac catheterisation following a
referral from Haslar Hospital. The letter did not mention or give details of Mrs Windsor's past
medical history, which as know is quite compticated, involving a long standing diagnosis of CLL
and d logical and skin probl

B

She is on complicated cocktail of and I think we should really see this lady in clinic,
rather than placing her directly onto the waiting list and meeting her for the first time at the
intervention.

«

For this reason, I am arranging to see her at our Cardiology Clinic in Haslar in the next few weeks.

With best wishes.

Yours sincerely

DR T G FARRELL
CONSULTANT CARDIOLOGIST




